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THE DIVISION OF THE BIOLOGICAL SCIENCES i
INCLUDING THE SCHOOL OF MEDICINE

Office of the Dean of the Division and
Director of University Clinics
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UGomsander X, P, Cromkite, ¥C, USH (9/
Naval Nedieal Ressarch Institute
Dear Ceme:

1 have your letter about the sarly gnmugon of the field work,
Apparently there is some eonfusiom in all ef owr minds on the subjeet.
mke the fellowing propesel, and if this fs
the

nsocessary plans san be wade.

If st all possitls te cempleta the repert and obiaia permissios
for an open presentation of the olinical portioms of 4, I that
o giwe a swamary preseatation al the general
the Amsricaa Nedical issooiatiom. At
about the same tims I believe that & summery repors should be published
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sohedule.
Sincerely yours,
OVLs i Geowgs ¥, lLeley, U.D,
o8 s Charles Dunham N Assesiate Dean
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